From: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

To: "Katie Shaw"; ton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Petronas Canada Meeting Inquiry - Resource Forum
Date: January 1, 2019 7:50:38 PM

Sounds good, and happy new year to you too.

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Petronas Canada Meeting Inquiry - Resource Forum

Terrific and thank you. Eveline | will cc you on the official meeting request.
Happy new year!

Thanks

KS

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <caelie.frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2018 9:15 AM

To: Katie Shaw

Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Petronas Canada Meeting Inquiry - Resource Forum
Hi Katie,

The Minister will have time to meet while he’s up in Prince George.

Eveline will be heading up with the Minister, so I’'m going to leave this with her to follow up with you

in the new year.
Caelie

From: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Petronas Canada Meeting Inquiry - Resource Forum

Hi Caelie

I hope you are getting a wonderful break over the holiday season.

I'm writing to inquire if Minister Heyman is taking meetings during the Resource Forum in

January - in Prince George.

The CEO of Petronas Canada will be speaking at the event and would appreciate an

opportunity to meet with the Minister in regards to their CleanBC associated initiatives.

If you could let let me know if this may be possible I will follow up with an official email

meeting request to the Minister.
Thank you!

Katie
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From: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENVIEX
Subject: Re: CleanBC TTHs
Date: January 2, 2019 10:39:55 AM

Free anytime! 8-22

Sent from my phone.

Eveline Xia

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman

On Jan 2, 2019, at 7:56 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Let’s try to connect today or tomorrow on this. Will try to call you but it may be
after work hours... :/

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 2, 2019, at 1:20 AM, Jane Hurtig <jane(@hurtigconsulting.com> wrote:

Hello hello Caelie -8-22

Hello Eveline - would you be available Thursday for a meeting on the
5 TTHs? Items to discuss include:

- Minister's agenda and interest/availability to conduct TTHs in
Vancouver when the house is not in session

- Scheduling of briefing sessions for Minister

- Suggestions for guests for TTHs (this was done for the Child Care
TTHs and was very helpful)

- Contacts within the MoE that will be working on this project
(briefing binders with talking points, regionalized opening/closing
remarks)

- Role of MAs

- Do you have a Parliamentary Secretary? If yes, do you want this
person to have a role?

- other items TBD

Because of the holiday break, I am not sure we will be ready to
conduct the first TTH Jan 24. [ need to connect with the company
that is providing the technical services and with GCPE folks that will
put in place the promotion for public sign-ups for the TTH meetings -
this allows us to reach beyond households with landlines. Hope to
know more by end of day tomorrow.

Looking forward to working with you two on this project. Great
opportunity to engage the public on the CleanBC program!
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Jane

HurtigConsulting.com
778-227-3949

On Tue, Jan 1, 2019 at 6:37 PM Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

lie.Frampton@gov a> wrote:
Hi Jane,
s.22 I sent Robb a proposed date for the first TTH.
We currently have a hold for Jan 24.
s.22
Thanks,
Caelie

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 1, 2019, at 9:07 PM, Jane Hurtig
<jane(@hurtigconsulting.comjane@hurtigconsulting.com>> wrote:

Hello and happy 2019 to you! Hope you had a good break in your
winter wonderland.

[ am happy to be helping out on the CleanBC TTHs coming up. My
role will be to work with your office, GCPE and your CleanBC
ministry folks to coordinate the project.

[ would like to set up a meeting as soon as you are available to talk
about the process and get your feedback on the timeline and tasks
ahead.

Let me know when you are available and [ will pop over to see you.

Best,
Jane

HurtieC Iti <http://hurti Iti <
778-227-3949
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From: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

To: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: For review/approval: MacMillan Provincial Park closure IB
Date: January 4, 2019 9:23:18 AM

Hi Pamela,

It looks good, thanks!

From: Roth, Pamela GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: URGENT: For review/approval: MacMillan Provincial Park closure IB

Importance: High

Good morning Eveline,

Here is an IB for your review/approval. It's going out today at 2 pm and has been approved by acting
ADM Doug Forsdick.

Thanks!

Pamela Roth

Public Affairs Officer

Environment and Climate Change Strategy
525 Superior Street

Ph: 778-698-8085 Cell: 250-213-5992
Pamela.Roth@gov.bc.ca
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